MINUTES

HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS SUBCOMMITTEE ON CORRECTIONS

DATE: Tuesday, April 10, 2018

The subcommittee meeting was called to order by Representative Pagel at 12:00 p.m.

Roll was taken: Present – Representatives Pagel, Yaroch, Afendoulis, VanSingel, Santana, and Durhal III

Absent – None

I. Approval of the Minutes from the Previous Subcommittee Meeting

A motion was moved by Representative VanSingel to approve the minutes from the subcommittee meeting held on February 28, 2018. The motion prevailed, a majority of the members voting in the affirmative.

II. House Substitute for HB 5562 (H-1) Draft 1

- A. Representative Yaroch moved to adopt the House Substitute for HB 5562 (H-1) Draft 1. The motion prevailed, a majority of the members voting in the affirmative. Yeas (6) Representatives Pagel, Yaroch, Afendoulis, VanSingel, Santana, and Durhal III. Nays (0). Passes (0).
- B. Robin Risko from the House Fiscal Agency proceeded to give an overview of the contents of the bill. She highlighted appropriations as compared to the current year budget and the Executive recommendation. The House Subcommittee Chairman's recommendation is \$2,017.1 million Gross, \$1,961.9 million GF/GP. The budget is \$15.2 million Gross, \$15.3 million GF/GP over current year appropriated levels and \$18.0 million Gross, \$18.0 million GF/GP under the Executive recommendation. She highlighted the new boilerplate sections added by the Chair. Discussion ensued.
- C. Representative VanSingel moved to amend the bill by restoring section 1011 relative to religious cable programming, and section 1013 relative to faith-based reentry programs, as in current law. The motion prevailed, a majority of the members voting in the affirmative. Yeas (6) Representatives Pagel, Yaroch, Afendoulis, VanSingel, Santana, and Durhal III. Nays (0). Passes (0).
- D. Representative Santana moved to amend the bill by adding new section 945 relative to implementation of utilization of state employees for prison food service operations. The motion prevailed, a majority of the members voting in the affirmative. Yeas (6) Representatives Pagel, Yaroch, Afendoulis, VanSingel, Santana, and Durhal III. Nays (0). Passes (0).
- E. Representative Santana moved to amend the bill by restoring section 406 relative to federally qualified health centers, as in current law. The motion prevailed, a majority of the members voting in the affirmative. Yeas (6) Representatives Pagel, Yaroch, Afendoulis, VanSingel, Santana, and Durhal III. Nays (0). Passes (0).
- F. Representative Yaroch moved to report the House Substitute for HB 5562 (H-1) Draft 1, as amended, out of the House subcommittee and refer it to the House Standing Committee on Appropriations with recommendation that it pass. The motion prevailed, a majority of the members voting in the affirmative. Yeas (6) Representatives Pagel, Yaroch, Afendoulis, VanSingel, Santana, and Durhal III. Nays (0). Passes (0).

III. Adjourn

There being no further business to come before the subcommittee, Representative Pagel adjourned the subcommittee meeting at 12:40 p.m.